October 30, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jonathan G. Rowley, Project Manager  /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF OCTOBER 29, 2014, CLOSED MEETING WITH THE
PRESSURIZED WATER REACTOR OWNERS GROUP TO DISCUSS
THE FUEL ASSEMBLY END-OF-LIFE SEISMIC/LOSS-OF-COOLANT
ACCIDENT PROJECT

On October 29, 2014, a closed meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff and the Pressurized Water Reactor Owners Group (PWROG)
regarding the PWROG Fuel Assembly End-of Life (EOL) Seismic/Loss-of-Coolant Accident
(LOCA) Project. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the PWROG project to address
issues with Westinghouse Electric Company (Westinghouse) current licensed seismic/LOCA
methodologies that resulted from the issuance of NRC Information Notice 2012-09 in June
2012. The current Westinghouse methodologies are based on beginning-of-life conditions. The
information notice questions various assumptions with the current methodologies based on
recent experience. The project is intended to use EOL conditions to update seismic/LOCA
analysis.

A list of attendees is enclosed. The proprietary version of the PWROG presentation is available
in the NRC Agencywide Documents Access and Management System at Accession

No. ML15058A081.

Project No. 694

Enclosure:
List of Attendees

CONTACT: Jonathan G. Rowley, NRR/DPR
301-415-4053
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